Jan 1 2 198

Docket No. 99900764/82-01

Sandvik Special Metals Corporation
ATTN: Mr. J. A. Lindberg

President and General Manager
P. 0. Box 60627
Kennewick, PA 99336

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letters dated December 3 and September 15, 1982,
in response to our undated letter and letter dated August 19, 1982.
We have no further questions at this time and will review your cerrective
actions and preventive measures during a future inspection.

Sircerely,

Uldis Potapovs, Chief
Vendor Program Branch

bce:

NRC: PDR
JTCollins
EHJohnson
RiLBangart
JEGagliardo
JAMarshall
WMMcNeill

RIV 7 . X:)
I3 ) 44

C1:R&CPS SC: R&CPS BC: VPB Y} or}kg{gﬂ 0:£s MY LC

WMMcNeill/rc  IBarnes UPotapovs RLBaMgart EHJohnson

1/3/83 1/& /83 1/ ‘/83 1{5" /83 111/83

uk . "';‘/'.’ J T | .

8301180263 830113
PDR GQGA999 EMVSANDV
9900764 PDR



